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Division Memorandum
No. 8, 2022
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiel Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
S80G/8PG/YES-O/BKD OfMcers & Advisers
All Others Concerned
From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Dale: December 5, 2022

Subject: PROJECT DREAM YEAR 2: AN OUTREACH OF STUDENT

GOVERNMENT OFFICERS

. Relative to the promotion of the core values as stipulnted in DepEd Order no

36, 5. 2013, one of the progmms that amm to foster the integration of the core
valucs is Project Dream: An Outreach of Student Government Officers.
Now on its second year, the activity 15 conducted 1o teach learners the value
of sharing and kindness to less fortunate children.

. Anent this, SPG/SSG/YES-O/BKD Officers arc encouraged to collect

donations of school supphes, reading materials, toys, hygiene kits, or dry food
products (e.g. biscuils) to be forwarded to the Division Office by January 12,
2023.

Turnover of these donations 1o select bencficiaries will be conducted on

January 14, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. Division Federated SSG/SPG Advisers and
Officers who are joining shall submit the attached Parental Consent (Enclosure

1).

For information and guidance of all concerned.
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PARENTAL CONSENT

I, as a parent/guardian will support my

son/daughter from

(school) as he/she participates in the
PROJECT DREAM YEAR 2: AN OUTREACH OF STUDENT GOVERNMENT
OFFICERS that will be held on January 14, 2023, 9:00 a.m. at Bacayao Sur

Elementary Schoal.

Parent's Signature over Printed Name Date
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